
Kothur, Bheem 

From: Winston, Kathy 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wednesday, June 27,20124:09 PM 
Kothur, Bheem; Carman, Roger 
FW: Change 3 to CBI Port Everglades SPCCP 
CBI PE SPCCP change 3.pdf 
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From: Steve Collins [mallto:SColllns@c1iffberryinc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27,20124:01 PM 
To: Winston, Kathy 
Cc: Bill Parkes 
Subject: Change 3 to CBI Port Everglades SPCCP 

Please annotate the following as Change 3 to the CBI Port Everglades SPCC Plan of March 2012, to wit: 

• In Section 2, remove the "C.B.!. Port Everglades Facility Tank Farm - Site Plan ..." and replace it with the 
attached "C.B.!. Port Everglades Facility Tank Farm - Revised Site Plan ..." 

• In Section 2, remove page 2 "Table #1" and replace it with the attached page 2 "Table #1" showing future 
plans for new tanks numbered 12, 13, 14, 15, & 16. 

Best regards, 

Steve 

Steve Collins, CHMM 
Manager of Health & Safety and Regulatory Affairs 
Cliff Berry, Inc. (954) 763-3390 
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OEP Fonn #62-710 901l7l Florida Department of Environmental Protection Form ntle llsed Ojl Facjlity FinanCIal 
Assurooca ClOSing Co"t Estimate formBob Martinez Center. 2600 Blair Stone Road. Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
Effective Date June 9 2005 

Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form 
Date: June ZJ, 2012 Date of DEP Approval: 

o I II ,;) I I' 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION: Latitude: 2607 ~ Longitude: 8007571 EPA ID Number: FLR _00_0_ 083 0U 

Facility Name: Cliff Berry Inc., Port Everglades Facility Permit Number: 1924~ _H_O_-0_6__00_1__ 

Facility Address: 3400 S.E 9th Avenue, Dania Beach, FL 33316 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 13079, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316 

Contact Person's Name: William E. Parkes, Jr. Phone Number: 954-763-3390 ----------------- ':"=-"'""==-===-------­Fax Number: ..;;.,95,;..4_-_76.:...;3:...-8..;;.,3.:...;7.....;5~ _ 
Email: bparkes@cliffberryinc.com 

II. TYPE OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENT (Check Type) 

X Letter of Credit· Performance Bond· __ Guaranty Bond· "'Indicate mechanisms that 
require use of a Standby 

Insurance Certificate Financial Test __ Trust Fund Agreement Trust Fund Agreement 

1/1. ESTIMATE ADJUSTMENT: (check and use either box a or b, below) 
40 CFR Part 264, Subpart H, as adopted by reference in Rule 62-701.630, Florida Administrative Code, sets forth the 
method of annual cost estimate adjustment. Cost estimates may be adjusted by using an inflation factor or by 
recalculating the maximum costs of closing in current dollars. Estimates are due annually between January 1 and March 
1. Select one of the methods of cost estimate adjustment below. 

D (a) Inflation Factor Adjustment 

Inflation adjustment using an inflation factor may only be made when a Department approved closing cost estimate exists 
and no changes have occurred in the facility operation which would necessitate modification to the closure plan. The 
inflation factor is derived from the most recent Implicit Price Deflator for Gross National Product published by the U.S. 
Department of Commerce in its survey of Current Business. The inflation factor is the result of diViding the latest published 
annual Deflator by the Deflator for the previous year. The inflation factor may also be obtained from the Solid Waste 
Financial Coordinator at (850) 245-8732 or be found online at htlp://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/swfr/ 

This adjustment is based on the Department approved closing cost estimate dated: 

Latest DEP approved 
Closing Cost Estimate 

x 
Current Year 
Inflation Factor 

= 
Inflation Adjusted 
Annual Closing Cost Estimate 

Signature: __________________ Phone:_ _ 

Name and Title: E-Mail: 

If you have questions concerning this form, please contact the Used Oil Permitting Coordinator at the address below, by phone al 
(850) 245-8781, or by E-Mail at:Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.f1.us 
Please mail this completed cost estimate to: Please email or mail a copy of the cost estimate to: 

Solid.Waste.FinanciaI.Coordinator@dep.state.f1.us 
Used Oil, Permitting Coordinator Solid Waste Financial Coordinator 
MS4560 MS 4565 
FDEP FDEP 
2600 Blair Stone Road 2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 
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(b) Recalculated Cost Estimates (complete items IV and V) 

IV.	 RECALCULATIONS OF CLOSING COSTS 

For the time period in the facility's operation when the extent and manner of its operation makes closing most expensive. 

Third Party Estimate/Quote must be provided for each item.
 
Costs must be for a third party providing all materials and labor.
 

DESCRIPTION	 UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL 

1. Decontamination and Disposal 
Note: These costs must be broken down by individual waste stream. If contamination is found, the cost estimate must be 
recalculated to include remediation costs. 

a.	 Used Oil tanks, containers, piping, 
equipment and secondary containment
 

Tank 15 $1,400.00 $21,000.00
decontamination
 
" " 'I / ... ',. If OfS M6 IdnK. I ~~;;oo.oo $ 3,S'~,C\?
 

Test 9 $1,040.00 $ 9,360.00 waste characterization 

Drum 24 $1,200.00 $28,800.00disposal 

b.	 Wash water
 
Test 3 $1,040.00 $ 3,120.00
 waste characterization 

Drum 6 $1,200.00 $ 7,200.00 disposal 

c.	 Sludges/ sediment
 
Test 11 $1,040.00 $11,440.00
waste characterization 

Vac. Box 10 $1,200.00 $12,000.00disposal 

;)f d. '1fe IJ 111~gr,tiae!]f "" at 
waste characterization Roll-Off $ 200.00 $ 200.00 

/( " II 1\ If II I I 0 fl.J.)f'f"t$ '5 $ f'Z),OO 4 :zso.C'<'> 
disposal	 Roll-Off 1 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 
I' " .< J)R.vMS	 'J '75". co :$ \,5"~o, 00

It* e. Petroleum Contaminated Water (peW), 
tanks, containers, piping, equipement and 
secondary containment 

Test 3 $1,040.00 $ 3,120.00 waste characterization 

Drum 4 $1,200.00 $ 4,800.00 disposal 

LI,ooo fiN-T~ i J"}.Jll<Xl,OO <;J '1-,000, <xJ 

L.S.	 $5,280.00 $ 5,280.00 f. Mobilization Costs 

g.	 other _ 

.~	 Roll-oH II-:ZO Drvm!> ~ lIed
 
w/Peh-oleum R,z[Q.+eJ Sol~
 
Wab1-e cS'wr.eq In So/.d Subtotal (1) Decontamination/Disposal: $114,070.00
 

Wa.shz 'BU,fcLflj I
 

~~	 4/000 aals- Ta~k vJ/o, 1'1 W cr..+er
 
S·tored In 'jDild \Nd:5/e
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2. Engineering (on-site inspections and Quality Assurance are to be included in this item). 

a. Closure sampling and analysis plan implementation $ 6,000.00
as described in the permit application 

$ 3,000.00b. Closure Certification Report 

$ 9,000.00
Subtotal (2) Professional Services: 

$123.070.00
Subtotal of (1) and (2) Above: 

$ 12,307.00 
3. Contingency (10% of the Subtotal) 

$135,377.00
Closing Cost Subtotal: 

$135,377.00TOTAL CLOSING COST: 

v. CERTIFICATION BY ENGINEER and OWNER/OPERATOR v<.uJ 'f I 
This is to certify that the Financial Assurance Cost Estimates pertaining to the engineering features of the this~olid waste 
management facility have been examined by me and found to conform to engineering principals applicable to such 
facilities. In my professional jUdgment, the Cost Estimates are a true, correct and complete representation of the financial 
liabilities for closing of the facility, and comply with the requirements of Florida Administrative Code (FAC.), Rule 62­
701.630 and)all other Department of Environmental Protection rules, and statutes of the State of Florida. It is understood 
that the Fi ancial Assurance Cost Estimates shall be submitted to the Department annually between January 1 and 
March 10f each yea and revised, adjusted and updated as required by Rule 62-701.630(4), FAC. 

1 0 • ()O l~ 

~~ 
Signature of Engineer 

D.M. Ambrose, P.E. Cliff Berry, II, President
 

Engineer's Name and Titie (please print or type) Owner's Name and Title (please print or type)
 

12831 954-763-3390
 

Florida Registration Number (please print or type) Owner/Operator's Telephone Number
 

P.O. Box 2368, Blowing Rock, N.C. 28605 cb2@cliffberryinc.com
 

Engineer's Mailing Address Owner/Operator's E-Mail Address
 

Engineer's Telephone Number 

dmambrose144@gmail.com 

Engineer's email address 
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Table #1 
Vertical Tanks 

Tank# Date Installed Size (Gallons) 
Material of 
Construction 

Products 

01 (AST) 12/05 24,500 Steel Used OillWater 

02 (AST) 12/05 24,500 Steel Used Oil/Water 

03 (AST) 12/05 30,000 Steel Used OillWater 

04 (AST) 12/05 15,500 Steel Used Oil/Water 

05 (AST) 12/05 30,000 Steel Used Oil/Water 

06 (AST) 12/05 30,000 Steel Used Oil/Water 

07 (AST) 03/08 30,000 Steel Used Oil/Water 

08 (AST) 3/08 30,000 Steel Used Oil/Water 

09 (AST) 3/08 30,000 Steel Used Oil/Water 

10 (AST) 12/05 499,044 Steel Diesel Fuel 

II (AST) 12/05 17,700 Steel Diesel Fuel 

12 (AST) Proposed 12,000 Steel Used OillWater 

13 (AST) Proposed 12,000 Steel Used Oil/Water 

14 (AST) Proposed 12,000 Steel Used Oil/Water 

15 (AST) Proposed 12,000 Steel Used Oil/Water 

16 (AST) Proposed 12,000 Steel Used Oil/Water 

Cliff Berry Incorporated 2 Section 2 
Last Revised: March 2012 Rev 1 
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Table #1 
Vertical Tanks 

Tank # Date Installed Size (Gallons) 
Material of 
Construction 

Products 

01 (AST) 12/05 24,500 Steel Used OilfWater 

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

07 (AST) 03/08 30,000 Steel Used OilfWater 

08 (AST) 3/08 30,000 Steel Used Oil/Water 

09 (AST) 3/08 30,000 Steel Used OillWater 

10 (AST) 12/05 499,044 Steel Diesel Fuel 

11 (AST) 12/05 17,700 Steel Diesel Fuel 

12 (AST) Proposed 12,000 Steel Used OilfWater 

13 (AST) Proposed 12,000 Steel Used OilfWater 

14 (AST) Proposed 12,000 Steel Used OilfWater 

15 (AST) Proposed 12,000 Steel Used OillWater 
I 

16 (AST) Proposed 12,000 Steel Used OillWater 

Cliff Berry Incorporated 2 Section 2 
Last Revised: March 2012 Rev 1 



Kothur. Bheem 

From: Martin, Lee 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 355 PM 
To: Kothur, Bheem 
Subject: RE Cliff Berry Inc-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for 

Add itional Information 

Thank' Bheem, , didn't hav ny additional cornrtl n s but ill gOing rhrollgh I,€ RAJ information again I couldn't find a
 
frequency for how often the rollaH contdiner IIr drums for b liked c;olld wdste::. will be disposed (daily, veekly, monthly.
 
every 30 lays, elc) for the permit, but lhal is prob bly sometlling I could Just call Bill Parkes and get n answer If that is
 
OK with you. Thanks, Lee
 

L I:> Martirl P E
 

Solid Waste Sertlotl
 
850-245-3734 Fa; 8':;0-245-8 11
 

Le Martln@dep.stal· Il.us
 

From: Kothur, Bheem
 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 4:28 PM
 
To: 'Bill Parkes'
 
Cc: Martin, Lee
 
Subject: FW: Cliff Berry Inc.-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for Additional Information
 

Bill.
 
Plea e revl w the below comment irorn the listric and revise as appropr iate and re ubmlt the reVised pages to the
 

perm it applrLation.
 

Bheem 

From: Winston, Kathy 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 20124:24 PM 
To: Kothur, Bheem 
Subject: RE: Cliff Berry Inc.-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for Additional Information 

As fal as tile loraLioll of llle "'nlf'rgency qUipnwnl. tIlPY sor of answer d Ihe question and should probably JUSI add this 
description onto the p.mergency equ!lJrnent list - can bf:' found in one of tt!pse places "hous dins and alone 20 foot 
shipping containers, In spill trailers, on shelving in tile new nlilintenan e building, on vet i le<; or in he inventory room." 
The information provided can erning operations llhl;' new bulking far.ility seems to addl e:;s my onceJ I)S; however, 
should any Situation'> nse at Ille new facility which are not present In Miami, It would be expect d lla CBI would offer 
up this information so It can be determme whdh r pt.rmit modificCltion IS necessary. 

From: Kothur, Bheem 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 20124:07 PM 
To: Winston, Kathy; Martin, Lee 
Cc: Tripp, Anthony 
Subject: FW: Cliff Berry Inc.-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for Additional Information 

mailto:Martln@dep.stal


Hi Kathy, 
Please review below responses from CBI, Inc dl1d I~t In kno v 

Thanks. 

6heem 

From: Bill Parkes [mailto:BParkes@c1iffberryi c.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 20123:41 PM 
To:	 Kothur, Bheem 
Subject: Cliff Berry Inc.-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for Additional Information 

Bheem ­

Pie	 se note CBl's response below. 

1.	 "Nowhere in tt,,, Conlingen y Plan cio ttl y discuss tit locations If emergency equipm m The plan list what is 

available and Its' capabilities tJUt not whf're ·t i IOCil cd 011 lIe site 

REPLY: 
A The locatio" of emerger cy fire equipment is shown on the lIe Plan following page 1 in Section 11 
B The location of emergency respons v~hl It' is shuwn in (alum" Cile of he Vehicle Equipment List in SectIon 

7. 
C. The Materials List in Sec ion 7 is n ergerKY Ie ponse equipment th t is on tht: prop rtV. typl <lily hou ed in 

land alone 20 foot shipping cont Illere;. il pill trailer, on sh Iving in the new rn intenanc building, on 
vehicles or in the inv ntory room As thiS n1 tellal ic; Ir1 .Onstc1r1t t1u clue to operational usage dnd is constantly 
bemg replenished It seems jill prudent to be more sppci I ic "if H Ihe Il'ii of rna terials and IDeations is dynamic. CBI 

does not mo IV sto'", the tl1dl"'ri Is tor tutur liS because lTIat~rial.J ag and may degrade during storage. We 

use it ar d ""plenish It so thai the stock remalnc; curren. We rer:ognize the burden we impose all the 

government from being Ie s specific in location than olher equipment but w anticipate FDEP SlJpport in 
und r tanding that due to operational Ol11l11ltments being more specific would prOVide no greater rl rity for 

planning purposes han to silnply identifv it If1 Ille Materials List for the facility. If FDEP has suggested matrices 
we would be more than happy to create concomitant tables La rectify any p rceived shortfall. 

2.	 "I also felt like tl ev referred back to C61- Miami an . wfullot. BaSically saYing we will run the new bulking facility 
like CBI- Miami IS run now but til re al P i1lwayc; ite sp~cific ISSU ,th t need to b addr s d," 
REPLY: 
CBI has been bulking matenals for decades in Miami so It IS natural to draw on that body of knowledge or 
d veloping proce"ses and pro edures for bulking operation In Porl Everglades. As the overldp has too muc.h of 
the flavor of Miami, we will amend the practices and procedures to more thoroughly reflect Por Everglades We 
will make the following revisions. 

d	 CBI r rt Ev rglcHJes tclLllily will b JII. It ms V.dllch !la· e bt.:~~11 I ~vlew d dnd meet hp nonh zardou 

Clit rI e f I "Ill CHI' ..]<;1 e dllalys pi, n an lIH>r for (II e appi ovetl f r bulKing at this fctclli ty. 
b.	 Th 'Ie Items will b r'ec iv d In III I ldll II container (sized from 5 gal to totes OJ C.UbIL ynrd bo es) or in 

bulk load vIa v ULllll tluck. 
c, Th ywillbeproc S' dilltl slur d rlc"wa~rb VI r IHectlydurnptdintololloftIJO,p'>ordun1p 

tI r1ers 
dAr nsolirJatl n log 'villi" main J1n~d ., til bulk 1,.01 Idlll r <Hi" filled The log wlllindud J tht;; name of 

thf' f:-n ratOl, the 111 JOuiHJ JlnrJlfpst IllJmlJPr, £lnd h numbf'r and sIze at tiL conta n r dumped, 
Til log Will be file J d Jan attae menl t th OUlboulld III nirest along With a copy of the wight ticket. 

f. Th work will only be dont' IIlslde those reas of [h building th t are contained ith bern, ... 
g. T bulking rea 15 w II ventlla ed 'lith it floor 0 c iling op _ning On on . nd and partial wall~ on the 

other nd all Will' for natural VI ntil"tloll (f;ms are not reqUlred but ale in~;(alled and aVilJlablel. 
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h.	 Thele is d stop rail installed If) he loor to keep a tr!lck from sliding down the ramp Into the eastern 

wall The ar a is stoppel pe mittin ross 5 fJaration f liquids and solIds throll h gravity separation. 

I.	 The second wash bay vithlll Lh I llii Ilr '" IS also U II t cJ WIC" bel rns and llows us to stage the clump 

truck or roll off bo for t..ollectlon I hulked ate, eitl r i V tipping the drums or callectmg olld 
pICked IIp from he sloped wash hay with d hack tin. /lei II . n load "d Into the bulk ontarner. 

It e b ys ha all approprrat f t q lip nl HI I ill tile extingUl:>h 'rs ilL! first did supplle~.1 

Best regards. 

teve 

._levl' (ollln,. HMM 

r,1,'n,1!l' rot H,'<ll!llli S,lr~l" ,Iud Rf'"ulll HY II~" 

Clift BHry. Inc- {,)~41 "1(,3 J3 C l 
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From: Bill Parkes 
Sent: Friday, June 08,2012 1:45 PM 
To: Steve Collins; Daniel Forehand 
Subject: FW: Cliff Berry Inc.-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for Additional Information 

Steve / Daniel-

Please see the response below from I<a hy Winston. FDEP Southe st Distnct concerning the (BI- Port Eve glades Facility 

submittal. 

If you can get me the re"'ponse by early next weeK, I an send it to the mEP In Tallahassee before II ave on vaca ion 

next weekend. 

Regards, 

Bill 

From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kotllur(9)dep.state.f1.us]
 
Sent: Friday, June 08, 20128: 13 AM
 
To: Bill Parkes
 
Subject: FW: Cliff Berry Inc.-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for Additional Information
 

Hello Bill,
 
Please review e-mail comments front Kathy Winston, from our distnct office and revise and resubmit the appropnate
 
changes as soon as possible.
 
Thanks.
 

Bheem
 

From: Winston, Kathy
 
Sent: Monday, June 04,20123:14 PM
 
To: Kothur, Bheem
 
Subject: FW: Cliff Berry Inc.-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for Additional Information
 

I have looked through (BI- Port Everglades NOD submittals and still feel like it is lackIng. Nowhere in the Contingency 
Plan do they discuss the locations of emergency eqwpment The plan Ii<;t what is available and its' capabilities but not 

3 



where it is located on the SitE. I also tell like they ref rred back 0 CBI- Miami an awful lot. Basically saying we wllIl'un 

the new bulking facility lik CBI- Miami is run nU~! btl! there are always site specific isslJ that need to be addressed. 

From: Kothur, Bheem
 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 20123:39 PM
 
To: 'Bill Parkes'
 
Cc: Tripp, Anthony; Martin, Lee; Winston, Kathy; Kothur, Bheem; Stein, Camille
 
Subject: FW: Cliff Berry Inc.-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for Additional Information
 

Hello Bill.
 

As you know the dead line is fast approaching.
 

Please send your (espons s to the above LC lis, through an electronic fonlldt (pdf} and a hard copy in tl email.
 

Thanks.
 

Bheem 

From: Kothur, Bheem
 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 20124:06 PM
 
To: 'Bill Parkes'
 
Cc: Tripp, Anthony; Martin, Lee; Winston, Kathy
 
Subject: FW: Cliff Berry Inc.-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for Additional Information
 

Hello Bill,
 

I have received. I evi wed and approved rhe tirm.- e tensior I r quest
 

The due date to submit the responses are no latPI th 11 May 23, 2012..
 

If you have any questions, let me know. 

Bheem 

From: Bill Parkes [mailto:BParkes@c1iffberryinc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 1:27 PM 
To: Kothur, Bheem 
Subject: Cliff Berry Inc.-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for Additional Information 

Bheem ­

III reference to the attached Cliff Berry. Inc - Perrnl! pplicatlon Request for Additional Information rom he FDEP 111 
Tallahassee regarding the renewal of our Used Oil Processing Facility Permit and modification of this permit for the 

processing / bulking of solid waste at the CBI- Port Everglades Fa llity, CBI would like to respectfully request an 

additional 30 days to respond With the additional intormatlon requested by the FDEP. 

This request is made due to a currerlt heavy work load and time constralllts at CBI. The requested additlonnl information 

will be provided to th FDEP in Tallahassee by W dne (JilV. May 23, 2012 

Thank you in advance tor can ideration of this n"quesl 

Regards. 

Bill 

4 



From: Epost HWRS [mailto:EpostHWRS@dep.stateJI.us] 
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 12:50 PM 
To: Bill Parkes 
Cc: Bahr, Tim; Coates, John; Kothur, Bheem; Tripp, Anthony; Kantor, Karen E.; Winston, Kathy; Martin, Lee; Wick, Fred; 
Holmes, Georgiana; Bejnar, Tor; ambrosefox@charter.net 
Subject: Cliff Berry Inc.-Port Everglades, FLR000083071, Permit Application Request for Additional Information 

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection's Hazardous Waste Regulation Section is forwarding the attached document to you by 
electronic correspondence He-correspondence" in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal 
service. 

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a "reply" message to 
epost hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic "reply message" is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your 
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise 
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 
245-8792 

The attached document is in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open 
properly. You may download a free copy of this software at 
www.adobe.com/products/acrobatireadstep2.html. 

Please note that our documents are sent virus free. However, if you use Norton Anti-virus 
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document. Please disregard this 
warning. 

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly 
appreciated. If you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your 
questions to the contact person listed in the correspondence. 

Tim Bahr 
Environmental Administrator 
Hazardous Waste Regulation 

Department of Environmental Protection 
E-Mail Address:epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us 

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this 
link. OEP Cu tamer Survey. 
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